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From: Sarah Benjamin [benjamins@businesslicenses.com)]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 10:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change in mailing address for Teavana, Location # 41

December 7, 2009

Tax Collection Division
140 W. Flagler Street
Suite 1407

Miami, FL 33130-1575

RE: Change of Mailing Address

To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to request that the mailing address for Teavana Corporation on the Local Business
Tax/Tax Registration be changed. We would like to change the address to which correspondence and

billing should arrive. The facility’s address will remain the same; please just change the mailing address
on record for Teavana Corporation, as the office handling billing and correspondence has moved.

Teavana Corporation Store # 41 is located at:
19501 Biscayne Bivd

#1463

Aventura, FL 33180

The business location will remain the same, however, the new mailing address is:
Teavana Corporation

¢/o Business Licenses, LLC

PO Box 867

Monsey, NY 10952

Please process this change in mailing address as soon as possible. Once you do so, please inform us of
this, either by responding to this email or by using the contact information at the bottom of this letter.

If there 1s any issue with this change, or if you require any further information, kindly contact me
directly at the number or address listed below.

Thank you,

Sarah Benjamin

(845) 356-8390 ext. 155
PO Box 867

Monsey, NY 10952
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